

**INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING OUT SUPPLEMENT TO CLEAR PROBATE NOTES**

*NOTE: These instructions provide the basic information you need to administer (manage) a general probate estate. These instructions do not provide legal advice or take the place of consulting with a lawyer.*

1 **HERE** \_\_\_\_\_

**Comment [S1]:** WRITE YOUR NAME

2 **HERE** \_\_\_\_\_

**Comment [S2]:** WRITE YOUR ADDRESS

3 **HERE** \_\_\_\_\_

**Comment [S3]:** WRITE YOUR CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE

4 Self -Represented

5  
6 **SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA**  
7 **IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES**  
8

<p>9 In Re Estate of _____,</p> <p>10 _____,</p> <p>11 Deceased.</p>	<p>CASE NUMBER: <b>BP</b> _____</p> <p><b>SUPPLEMENT TO CLEAR PROBATE NOTES</b></p> <p><b>DATE:</b> _____</p> <p>TIME: 8:30 am</p> <p>DEPT.:</p>
--	--

**Comment [S5]:** WRITE CASE NUMBER HERE

**Comment [S4]:** WRITE DECEDENT NAME HERE

**Comment [S6]:** ENTER THE DATE OF YOUR NEXT HEARING

19 Petitioner, \_\_\_\_\_, hereby submits the following Supplement to the  
20 Petition for Probate:

**Comment [S7]:** WRITE PETITIONERS NAME HERE (YOUR NAME)

21 Note **A**. \_\_\_\_\_

**Comment [S8]:** REWRITE THE NOTE FROM THE 'PROBATE NOTES - MATTERS TO CLEAR' YOU RECEIVED FOR EACH LETTERED NOTE YOU HAVE

24 Supplement to Note **A**. \_\_\_\_\_

**Comment [S9]:** WRITE YOUR RESPONSE TO THE NOTE HERE; DO THE SAME FOR EACH LETTERED NOTE YOU RECEIVED

**INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING OUT SUPPLEMENT TO CLEAR PROBATE NOTES**

*NOTE: These instructions provide the basic information you need to administer (manage) a general probate estate. These instructions do not provide legal advice or take the place of consulting with a lawyer.*

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

Note B. \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

....

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_ in Los Angeles, CA.

Respectfully submitted,

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_, Petitioner

**Comment [KCT10]:** FOLLOW THE SAME INSTRUCTIONS IN COMMENT S8 FOR EACH NOTE YOU HAVE.

**Comment [S11]:** WRITE TODAY'S DATE HERE

**Comment [S12]:** WRITE MONTH HERE

**Comment [S13]:** SIGN HERE